Applicant: Chengdu Ebyte Electronic Technology Co.,Ltd

Add: Building B2, Mould Industrial Park, 199# Xi-Qu Ave, West High-tech Zone,
Chengdu, 611731, Sichuan, China

Tel: +86-18615799380

Email: 157768495@qq.com

Difference Description

FEDERAL COMMUNICATIONS COMMISSIONS
Authorization and Evaluation Division

7435 Oakland Mills Road

Columbia, MD 21046

FCC ID: 2A8C3-240501

Current Date: 2024-07-18

We, Chengdu Ebyte Electronic Technology Co.,Ltd, Inc hereby declare that product name:
wireless module, multi-listing model number: E220-900T22S. E32-900T20S is (are) electrically
identical to test model number: E22-900T22S (such as layout of PCB, schematics, board layout,
and internal structures etc.).

We declare that the products above are electrically identical, only the configuration of
E22-900T22S mode is different in the subpackage length is 240byte, the software
communication is encrypted, the configuration of E220-900T22S mode is different in no
encryption, no relay subpackage length 200bytes, E32-900T20S subpackage length is 52byte,
it cannot be modified.The preceding parameters do not affect the RF parameters. Different
models are used in different scenarios.

We guarantee all information above-mentioned is true, and notice that we’ll bear all the
consequences caused by any false information or concealing

Note: The definition of identical should be “electrically identical”. A device will be
considered to be electrically identical if no changes are made to the device’s schematics,
board layout, component layout, chip sets, resistors and all other electrical aspects of the
device.

Sincerely,
Client’s Signature: kaj B

Client’s Name/Title: YongLi/ General manager
Phone: +86-18615799380

Email: 157768495@qg.com
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